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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Sunday, January 31, 2010 7:54 AM 
To: 	 'mchaleja@state.gov' 
Cc: 	 'ValmoroU@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: a couple of powerful quotes from foreign media which we highlighted in our cable 

When will you be back so we can catch up? Also who is your right hand on all of these initiatives? I'm copying Lona so 

she can work w your office for a time. 

	Original Message 	 

From: McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov> 
To: H 

Sent: Fri Jan 29 06:46:50 2010 

Subject: Re: a couple of powerful quotes from foreign media which we highlighted in our cable 

Thx. Had a great conversation with Doug Hattaway. 

Will fill you in when I see you. 

Also working with Amb Pascual on a new strategy for Mexicom 

Finally working with Cheryl to help GoH with communication from g to p. 

On my way to india and bangalesh. 

	 Original Message 	 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: McHale, Judith A 

Sent: Fri Jan 29 04:02:52 2010 

Subject: Re: a couple of powerful quotes from foreign media which we highlighted in our cable 

That's the result of your leadership and a new model of engagement w our own people. Onward! 

	Original Message 	 

From: McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov> 
To: H; Burns, William J <BurnsW.1@state.gov>; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Smith, Daniel B 
<SmithD2@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: Thu Jan 28 05:06:38 2010 

Subject: FW: a couple of powerful quotes from foreign media which we highlighted in our cable 

Our Posts at work. 

From: DiMartino, Kitty 

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 11:07 AM 

To: McHale, Judith A 

Subject: a couple of powerful quotes from foreign media which we highlighted in our cable 
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VEJA MAGAZINE, BRAZIL (Jan. 25, headline of a two-page article showing U.S. servicemen walking in front of destroyed 

buildings in Port-au-Prince): "Better with them, impossible without." 

--CHOSUN ILBO NEWSPAPER, KOREA (Jan. 25): U.S. involvement in overseas natural disasters is a 40-year-long 

humanitarian tradition... In a disaster-stricken area, the military is more systematic and effective in carrying out a relief 

operation than any other group." 

-- EXPRESSO NEWSPAPER, PORTUGAL (Jan. 24): "In critical moments of the history of mankind, over the last 100 years, 

the United States is, in fact, the indispensable nation. Sometimes for bad reasons and, other times, as in Haiti, for good 

reasons." 
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